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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

Froin: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 1:51 pm
To: HO Kow Wai

Cc: TAN lJas; SUR

Subject: RE; SKD4305T Check MV

Hi

The market value of SKD4305T is $22K - $23K (Estimated) as at Nov 2019

Thank you.

Best Regards,

YC Wong (Ms) | Case Handler Behalf Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai [mailto:kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 8:39 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SKD4305T Check MV

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Jas Tan.

Tks.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.
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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 8:39 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@I|bs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: TAN Jas
Subject: SKD4305T Check MV
Attachments: SKD4305 T Log card.pdf

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Jas Tan.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner [D: 095K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKD4305T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model: 130 (FD) 1.6 AUTO ABS AIRBAG SR 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: G4FCBU261646
Chassis No.: KMHDC51DMBU350797
Maximum Power Output: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,494.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Nov 2011

First Registration Date: 30 Nov 2011

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,494.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,6871.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Nov 2021

COE Category: A - Car {1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $54,887.00

COE Rebate Amount: $10,962.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,833.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Nov 2019

OK

MV 22& - 23k

httne-/furl a anv co/ltalvrl/action/enanireRehateRvPublicBeforeDereeInnput?FUNCTION ID=F03... 14/11/2019
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FEOMTOLEO MOTORS PTE. LTD.

253 Algxandra Road #01-01 Singapore 1599236

TEL (651 6473 5588 FAX (6516472 1633 WW\W KOMOUO GRSy
RCA8 NO 199609283R

&

HYUNDORARI
( GST REGISTRATION NO : MR-85000364-4 )

- \“&\\\\\G\ S
ate: 13 Nov 2 (f - L gl @%ﬁaj—
Date: 13 Nov 2019 \ﬁ?&d l M\‘fh CJLCX ' \as- Q_\S @ vﬁw\?ﬁw

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd -
Attn: Motor Claims Dept. /

Invoice No.

Vehicle number :SKD 4305 T Job No. 12019
Make and model : Hyundai i30 1.6 GLS 5Dr A SR Policy Holder : Komoco Car Rentals Pte Ltd
Registration Date :30 Nov 2011 Date of Acc. : 12 Nov 2019
Chassis number : KMHDCS1DMBU350797 Policy number: VFX/P1305555
Engine number  : G4FCBU261646 Claim Type : O.D - Excess $350/-
Front Items: Estimate |
{ COVERFREUMPER v oh/ B4511-2L000 $  435.00 L‘(Qk <
2 REINF-FR BUMPER COVER - 86580-2L.000 $ 29.10 {\
3 GRILLE-FR BUMPER .~ C-“® 86561-21.300 $ 53.20
4 ABSORBER-FR BUMPER ENERG 86520-2L.000 $ 82.10
5 RAIL ASSY-FR BUMPER v~ 86530-2H010 & s 25400
6 CR PIECE 1-RADIATOR GRILLE Z86352-2L000 $  191.00
7 GRILLE-RADIATOR 7 86351-2L000 $ 82.10
8 BRKT-FR BUMPER UPR SIDE M7 X 86552-2L000 $$ 15.30
0 BRKT-FR BUMPER UPR SIDE M¥86551-2L000 Svt § 15.30
10 BRKT-FR BUMPER SIDE SUPT RY(B6514-2L000 3= $ 25.90
11 BRKT-FR BUMPER SIDE SUPT,L;&6513-2L000 SV '§ 25.90
12 PANEL ASSY-HOOD ¥ u—\(v“ 66400-2L010 $ 188560
13 CARRIER ASSY-FR END Mon%%é(mo 1-2L000 & - 3 863.90
14 CONDENSER ASSY-COOLER 97606-2H000 $  990.90
15 RADIATOR ASSY . 25310-2H000 $  449.60
16 GUARD-AIR, RH 29136-2L000 $ 1470
17 GUARD-AIR, LH | 29135-2L000 3 14.70
18 RETAINER ASSY-BUMPER COVI86590-28000 3 $ 20.00
19 Sundries $ 100:00- )
$ 5.548.30
Less 20% Discount S 1,109.66
Material Total $ 4.438.64

SKD 4305 T



Vehicle number : SKD 4305 T Job No. :2019
Make and model : Hyundai 30 1.6 GLS 5Dr A SR Policy Holder : Komoco Car Rentals Pte Ltd

Registration Date :30 Nov 2011 Date of Acc. : 12 Nov 2019
Chassis number : KMHDCS51DMBU350797 Policy numbei: VFX/P1305555
Engine number : G4FCBU261646 Claim Type : O.D - Excess $350/-
Body & Paint Repair: Estimated

1 To carry out accident body repair $ 1.280:00 & Lﬁ Q-

2 Complete putty and spray paint affected area $ 1,120:000 ’S_G &

Labour Charges: Estimated

3 To re-focus headlamp set (S.nett) $ 40.00

4 Renew condenser,vacuum & top up gas(S.nett)  $  140.00 v
Total $ 7.018.64
Excess $350
Sub Total
Add GST 7%
Grand Total

**% Estimation are base on visual inspection, should there be furthur damages found during

process of repair, you will be inform prior before carry out***

SKD 4305 T |



11/15/2019 Used Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof Car for Sale In Singapore - STCars

Enjoy lowest interest rate
&)OCBCBank  intown at 0.5% per montt

FAT T Face gl Till 31 Jan 2020.
1O ME USED CARS COMMERCIAL VFH RENTAL CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY ARTICLES
Home > Used Cars > Hyundal i30 1.6A Sunroof & DIRECT SELLER
HYUNDAI 130 1.6A SUNROOF
GALLERY
Price $32,800

Registration Date  10-Sep-2012
COE Remaining 2yrs 9mths 25days

Manufactured 2012 ©
Mileage 52,000 km

No. of Owners 2

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 1,591 cc

COE $68,000
oMV $15,519 hyundai i30
Paper Value $28,482 (7] Category Y CarType v
Depreciation $8,880 / year [ 7]
Transmission v Engine Capacity ¥
Type Hatchback
Min Price v Max Price v
One And Only Hyunda 130 2012 Facelift Model In The Market, Careful Owner, New Road Tax Till Mar 2020, Regular Min Depreciation v Max Depreciation v
Servicing At Every 8000km, Price Negotiable, Expected Handover End Nov 2019, Please Call To Arrange For
Viewing. Preferably In The Evening Or Weekends In Jurong Area, From Reg Year ¥ ToReg Year Y
Features: 1.6L DOHC Engine, Dual Airbags, ABS, Sunroof, Keyless Entry, Auto Retractable Side Mirrors, View
Specs Of The Hyundai i30 (2012-2014).
Accessories: Leather Seats, 16" Sports Rim, Reverse Sensors, Fog Lamps, Solar Film, Rain Sensing Wipers,
Factory Audio With USB/MP3 Player, Multi Function Steering VEHICLE TOOLS
More info on Hyundai i30(2012-2014) | 2 user reviews Get expert assessment on the condition
For full set of payment break-down, http://www.sgcarmart...=866022&0DL=1000 e cor with 5T Baluption
Status: Available | Category: PARF Car, Direct Seller Cars COE Results Loan Calculator
Date Posted: 05-Nov-2019 | Date Updated: 12-Noy-2018 Post an Ad Road Tax Calculator

Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quotes

SELLER INFORMATION

DIRECT SELLER = s .
L] SAY YOU SAW THIS AD ON

ap Jason Choo STCARS SCI i

o 97327705 &% EMAIL SELLER :

Highest price or your money-back!
Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-consumer deal i e,

Once buyer & seller confirms the deal, sgCarMart Connect will provide 100% FREE settlement on Loans,
Insurance & Paperwork for both parties, Call 6744 3540,

These are the essential forms to facilitate direct buyer and seller exchanges,

Indemnity Form | Sales Agreement | LTA Vehicle Transfer Form | Handover Form | Invoice

RELATED DISCUSSION + View Al "Hyundai i30" Discussion LIFESTYLE
‘- "-Top_lf."}it; o - . Replies Last Action

?Dl? ;;;‘uﬂdrai 30 - S e i 1605 lIOS'NDVI-ZDw i Food & Beverage Health Care & Wellness
The all new Hyundai i30 43 11-May-2019 Home Needs IT Products & Services
2013 Hyundai 130 review 119 30-Apr-2013 Merys Fashioh Men's Hobiby
VW Boss Caught on Film Impressed by the Hyundai i30 11 03-Oct-2011
Poor Red Hyundai 130 - BKE 35 22-Sep-2011 PRSI TRt Sorvices
New taxi model: Hyundai i30 110 25-Aug-2011

Above discussions are extracted from MyCarForum.com Powered by: r‘ JF‘?“T"’K‘:’Q’?

SIMILAR CARS

https://www.stcars.sg/singapore-ca rlused-cars/hyundai-i30-16a-sunroof-a866022/overview 1/2




